CASE FILE #PL201900054

From: Markegard, Glen

Sent: Monday, May 06, 2019 10:19 AM
To: Johnson, Nick M

Subject: FW: GWL

From: I
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2019 10:56 AM

To: Community Development <commdev@BloomingtonMN.gov>
Subject: GWL

I read the article regarding Great Wolf Lodge wanting to get approved for same day pass to the public. I am in
TOTAL disagreement with their decision to want to do this. They should have thought about this when they snubbed
their notices to the public regarding using their Water Park. They took a lot of fun away from families that used to
be allowed to go there before including me taking me nieces there. They are just panicking because of the new
Water Park the city wants to build which by the way... I'm in 100% in agreement in the city to build it and being a
business owner in Bloomington I get to talk to a lot of people in the city and a lot of people are talking about it and
are excited that this might happen.

GWL made the decision to close to the public to be more favorable to their guests so now if they want to open to the
public they are taking that away from their guests.

I'm asking the city to PLEASE NOT let them get to change their mind and keep the ruling the way it is and PLEASE
continue with the action on the new Water Park on the mall.

Thank you for the opportunity to express my thoughts on this.

Scott Woskie
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